ADMINISTRATOR
LEAHA.OSBAHR

October 7,2008

TO: Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MELVIN WARDEN - CHAIRMAN
PHYLLIS FERGUSON - VICE CHAIRMAN
MARILYN CORDIA - TREASURER
AMYLEE BEA HELLWIG - SECRETARY
SARAH DeCLUE - MEMBER

FROM: Washington Conty Memorial Hospital NRC LICENCE # 24-32317-01 exp date 4/30/2011

SUBJECT: Amendment of our NRC License

To comply with federal law, this letter is to amend our NRC license. This is a list of all materials that we

currently possess.
Ba 133 Barium 133 approx 273 uCi total NRC regulated, 1 sealed source
Co57  Cobalt 57 10mCi sealed source

Cs 137 Cesium 137 approx 207 uCi total NRC regulated, 1 sealed source

Ga 67 Gallium 67 as needed liquid

1123  Todine 123 1mCi total liquid/capsules

1131 lodine 131 unkn NRC regulated,liquid/capsules
Ini11l Indium 111 as needed liquid

Tc99m Technetium99m unkn NRC regulated, liquid

Ti201 Thallium 201 as needed liquid

Thank you,

WD(,C&UL—

Aona DeClue, Director of Radiology

¢ 300 Health Way # Potosi. Missouri 63664 4 Phone: (573)438-5451 4 Fax: (573)438-2399 4 TDD: (573) 438-00
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300 Health Way, Potosi, MO 63664

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED
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